
following
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demonstrations either in Atlantic City or throughout the

state at that particular time.

We had certain observations. We found a pretty strong

undercurrent at that tiiae for militancy in the civil rights

movement. 4s you know, we had some problems — not great

problems — at the convention. We were able to contain the

problems fairly well.

Over that winter there didn't seem to be much, and in

196,5 we had &&me of the sasae and I had general reports again

coming from the State Police and the Division on Civil Right

I believe it was in 1965,. and I asi not tg&ite sure whether it

wftii 1965 or 19§& when we broke out with some disturbances it

Elizabeth and in Jersey City. By this time we had devised

— and I forget the exact date now..-- a Human Rights se-ctioc

in the State foliee.

Q By whom was that headed?

A |* is not exactly headed by anyone. There were twc

troopers assigned to it. They Bay be sergeants aow. One

was Holtoa and tme was Black, I am n&t quite sure how many

are in there mm and how large it may be, but if it is larg€

it is maybe three or four men instead of two.

When we had perhaps something on the horizon, we would

supply other men to go with them. But generally it was

Holton and Blaefc who established contact with Mr*. Irene

Smith and other members of the civil rights movement.
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In Elizabeth aad Jersey City we did not sead in aay

uniformed men. but we had observers tixere and we were alerteB,

we were never called* to a matter ©f fact, in Jersey-

City Mayor Whelaa was expressing Ms desire that we aot be

called at the time he had his disturbance. The only

difficulty was he- had jast appointed j$e Smith as the cfrftef

of police down there, aad t&e very first night they had tliei

rioting the chief was cmi is the front lines., and liaison

between him and the ©ther mea in the field was. very

they c@tiJL<ia1t get ia^traeti^as fro® Jii®» By ©UJ: sending

State PolieeiBe& d-̂ n̂ there we corrected that, so we

set &£> a line of eosteituiie&fi&B. Of co-arse, ultisately Mayor

WheXast got together with $&4tty asd they ironed &&t their

differences.

We had some pxohX^mB-r.in Elizabeth, but we didn't send ;

uniformed mea either.

@$£ag into this spring we were getting rep-arts that t&e

was s t i l l this uadercairer militaaey. I wouldn't say uadercc

really beeaitse everyo-ne started, to aote that the black peopl

ia the Mewark area were beeamisig more militant. I .started

gettlag re|>ort#, and if 1 had to pick tip the key things, one

would be the medical sc&o$l *md. the s^coad #ae would be the

Callahan incident, aisuS the third the setting of the Black

Power Conference,

Q Whea you say key things* you mean these were the
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issues which the militants had?

A Right, although if these had not been present, in

my opinion they perhaps would have had some other things to

seize upon. It just seemed to me that in the medical colleg

issue they had a good issue* in my personal opinion, as to

the amount of aeares that had to be taken and they themselves

it©t kaowistg just what was going to be done. Of course,

those who were militant were making good use of that. And

the other with respect to Callahan, at least as you read it

in the paper and t&at I It&ew from my reports, not only were

the black people eoneer&ed about it, but a great majority of

the white people were* t-oo. S©> these issues gave the

militants, who I think would have acted anyhow, the opportua

ty of moving more strongly toward %fcatever their goal seemed

to be.

Their goal seemed to be the taking of as much power as

they could* Whether hy force or not it is hard to say,

Q General, would yst* have an opinion of how many

militants were involved in the Mewark community?

A Mof I wotilda
tt, th® same names seem to be recurring

all the time as to those who were mostly concerned, and the

are the names that you heard almost everyday and read about

in the newspaper everyday

Q Would you know whether or not there was any great

degree or small degree of outside agitation? Were there
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outsiders coming in from different parts of the country?

A We were of the opinion — it was ne^er truly

documented ~~ that, of coarse* this Colonel Hassan, to the

extent he was an -outsider, came in from the outside.

W* also heard there were people MIIO would come to from

time to time from other areais of the country who would be it

Mew&rk for short periods of time. We never bad a full

documentation on this. A great deal of this came from the

local police as 1 recall.

Q Mould you say that based on the kind of iafornatiot

that was present is Mew&xk prior to July of 1967 that there

was a fairly good chance that a riot could occur io the

summer? ttihat would he your approximation?

4 It is very easy to say looking backwards. I would

just say m 1964? 1965 and 1966 we also thought there was a

fairly good chaa©e. &# I w$«ld have to say there still

remained that go©d eh&ace la 1967.

Q Could f&m tell me haw the relatioaship between the

State folice aud the local administration was worked out?

A Colonel Kelly is in a much better position to do

that than IA I oaiy koow I was asked permission and gave

permissions — ia fact* as I say, we set u.p this human

relations unit* We &|'®# set up aa organization whereby

Colonel Kelly and Major Olaff and others necessary would go

in and speak to the officials pf th« various cities where w
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thought there might be problems. In doing that, we talked

over the question ©£ coimu&icatioas os the question of

control and arrests and things of that nature. I was not

part ©f these conferenee&, tmt I knew about them. I knew tfc

Colonel had some in Mewark, some in Jersey City. I think

there was one in Elizabeth, and I would say maybe two or

three week® before the rioting broke out in Newark that we

were very much concerned, bat we were keyed in on this week

of this Black Power Conference where we thought if there was

going tO' be some kind of -dem.oiigtrati©js that would be the tin

for it.

I would say that ia my own laiad at no time did I think

ia terms ©f what actually happened, I would thiak ia terms

of demonstration aad disorder,, but aot to the extent which |

did have it.

Q ¥ou were present, General, in the June 1965

witli tke QoTecaor aad tJae Mayor of Newark at the New&rker

Restauraat istiere t&ere was a general discussioE as to the

procedure to be employed for the calling in of state aid?

k to I said, we hmd this concert* that early and we

were fairly apprised ®f the fact that the National Guard-

had l i t t l e or n& experience in this area and also could not

mobilize itself very quickly. There was general reluctance

oa my part thratigh®t*t this whole period ©f time to use the

State Police, v^ry frankly, in local situations, I didn't
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think this was a primary function of State Police, and I

felt that if the State Police were going to be used that —

well, exactly what has happened has happened! that is, you

get both the good aad the bad along with it* People coapla

talk mbsmt State Police force and gestapo methods and thing

of that aature, a&d, as I said before, you cats't stop a

xiotiog by glaaciag at people. I just dida-*t like the stat

to get the idea wt were going to use State P&lice in number

and in forces to keep civil order in given municipalities.

Notwithstanding all that, because of tli.e fact that the

Kational Guard could aot set up for it,we had little choice

but to establish a procedure uiiereby we advised the various

mayors present that if they needed assistance, they were to

call the Governor aad the Governor would call me and I woul

alert the State Police, If the State Police thought it was

too large for tiiera to handle, they needed more bodies, we

would call the Governor aa-d then the State Police would set

•up communications aad run theirs, along with the National

Guard.

Q Has that procedure ever Dees formalijged by aa act

of the legislature, ip administrative order or executive

order of the Governor?

A I doo't thiak i t wostld have to be.

in.

Q This is aa iateraal meth-od of

A The Ooveraox has th€ power node? the law to seed
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Governor» I think if you try to formalize i t , you tend, to

become too rigid and you start worrying about what the word

are in the particular statute rather than what you have to

do in a given circumstance.. At least that would tee my opin

Q You just mentioned before your personal reluctance

to have the state Police called in to contain a civil

disorder, I wonder if you sight want to contract the

personnel of the State Police number-wise MM to personnel ir

the Mewark police Department and give us an opinion as to

what you. think the State Police would have to be like in

ttras of an overall strength to effectively take &m the

primary role in a r iot situation.

A I® the State Police we have abomt twelve to thirtec- .

hundred officers and men at the present time. On patrol we

generally have about seven - hundred men.* ajad in the investig

ive force we generally have somewhere between two and three

hundred. The others are more is a staff capacity*

I think tfce City of Mewark'g full force i s around

sixteen hundred-,- mmd they have close to fifteen hundred

right now. Jersey City, for example, has 877, They are

up in full force right now, Elizabeth» 263; Cumdent 226s

Atlantic City* 192j txmmtpm., 269f -and they -are short about

30 mea.

As I say, m have 1,225 with an authorised strength

of 1,266, and broken down in the way in which I indicated
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We had 484 men on duty i®. Plainf ield? and they spent

31,000 duty hours there. la Mewark we had 627 men* and the

spent over 40,000 hours of duty,

Q Would you say tfeat 600 figure is about the outside

limit that the State Police could be limited to at the

present time?

A I t i s owr the limit.- ffeen you realize, as I

indicated, that we hare ?00 men. for highway patrol throughoi

the entire state and these men are, you might say, being eut

in half because they don't writ twelve-hour shifts* For the

purposes of oar uaderstaading we could say at a gxvem time

half of them. me om duty and half off duty, ISie other 200

are involved im narcotics, auto theft,•im org

immt gambling raids and run the gamut.

Yoa have got to say o*tr seEdiEg these mes left the rest

of the state without aay kind of a State Police force.

Q General^ i© view of that and in view of the fact

tkat Colonel Kelly testified that when he came into

that Friday i t M#$ wry clear to him that he &eeded

Gu&rd&iae/B,. that the State Fu-Mce could aot effectively

c em tain it9 do you think i t is real is t ic , t&en, to have the

State Police a^ the pfh&ty role to play, to hmve the prima

responsibility fit containing these civi l disorders?

A I think I said before I was aot in favo# of that,

but I had so choice because as between everything^ a&
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organization with some discipline and a plan of actioa and

less bodies as against an organization which did not have

any kind of training and did not have a plaa of action,

although they have a lot ©f bodies, we had ff choose the

former* We had l i t t l e or »©• choice in my opinion but to

that uiethod.

If we are talking In terms §f perft&ta&ney, I would go

back to uy original thinking, 1 don*t think this shoald he

% duty of the State Police. I think we need to double our

State Police force jt*&t ta take care of oar highway patrol

problems a&4 o&r state criminal problems without giving then

the problems @f -doing the work for city police.

Also philosophically J doaft like the idea of building

tt$ a tremeado«s State F0li€-a force to go in a©4 superimpose

themselves s t i r local poeliee forces^ not as a permanent

tiiiag.

Q I wonder if you have aa opinion, ia view of the

training problem with the national 0uard?. that you think i t

might te& mare m^visafele to- cmll ap the regular army if a

civil disorder c&me to the psiut t&ere they were needed.

4 I don't thiak I an expert enough to he able to

answer that, % don't k&8». .1 kaow the Hution^l Guard dida

ha¥« this kiad &£ tr-aiaiag. I t seems t© m® the. Mati^aal

Guard should hs^e had this kiad of traiaimg, &n& 1 think

the National Guâ d cmn ka^e this kiad of tfaiaiag. Xhea I



|p i t to t&e &*$ t&arg-e oi the

army to detexmi

test fe^ st»jtte£ to

tfcat* I can mnXf say ttiat from ay e%j?@r£e&

t&ey

I
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in-

t&imk i t

aiset a total

or
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all that was done was to activate the National Guard to work

in conjunction with the State Police.

• With respect to the general power of the Governor to

here, w® did. that uader Appendix As9-30 et seq, where

ia the national Defense hct there were very, very broad

powers w&lcfe- tlta GgvexEtor -had add which we fe l t he could

use u&der e ire toss t&iaces of this kind*

The &et h&& aa H preJLad^ the following? "The parpos€

af thiB Act is to j^fovide for the health, safety and welfar

#f the pe-frfkle of the State ©f Hew Jersey aad to aid in the

of dmaagea aa4 the destracticm pi property •

mny emergency as hereia defiaed toy. p-r©scribiag a

&f conduct ftar the eivi l ias populatioa t>f this

during istich emergency am-d ^y centralizing e©:ntr#l of a l l

activit ies hnvi&g to do with .such emergency under

the ©overnox,. and far that purpose to- gi^e to the- Q over a or

control awf «̂ tc£i- reaour-ces of the s tate government and

each and every poli t ieal «abdivisios. thereof && may be

necemsary to cope with amy condition that shall arise out

of Batch emergency^ ®&& to lavest the $ovem&or with a l l

power coavenieiat or necessary to effectuate such purpose.

lou «aa Mi t&atf« very,, very broad.-

Q General., do- yoa le#l that there i s legislation no*

on the boo&s is this area of the Governorf& responsibility

and is the Oover£*©**& authority clear enough? Is there
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need for any type of legislation kere?

A I would thxmk whieii the powers which the Governor

has right now ar@ broad enough, to suffice under am emergeac

of this kisd*

Q Just to get a. bit specific for a few minutes, I

wonder if you might tell us, getting back to the Newark rio

this summer, when you were first alerted, your reactions,

what you did mad how you did it,

A There hsd feeea arrangements made betvteea myself

aad the State Police whereby n& aa-tter where I was

that two-week period prior to the Black Power confereoce

meeting that we would be in touch with each other, and they

would le t m€ kxx&w tsit^t they were doing generally -speaking.

Tliiiags started to look as though they were warming tip pret t

well, and we didn*t know exactly what was goiug to happen a

couple of days before the r iot took pla.ce,

Oa the particular Thursday, July 12th or 13tfet whichevc

it was, I Mjt&t to see a ligitimste show- im M®w foxk, the

ending of wiiich I never saw.

MR. m,WM.i July 12th was the cab driver

incident and then Thursday was the aigfet i t got a©

rmigh timt you had been called in in the morn ing.

HE WITMBSSs We felt there might be trouble,

and Thursday wh€it I went to New fork t© the show I

lef t instructions ®m- t© where I mulg be and coold
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be contacted. I bad a driver with me? of

At m <H*arter to nine I got a slip of paper just

before the show m s to start that "trouble is

if€ the very words on the note

Off the record,.

off the record,)

HCE WITNESSs About quarter after ten the

usfoerette earn© d@wii mad said., ff¥owr driver s^ys

had better Ie«ve,*t I got up aad I walked out^

I g.&t -0at,. t&e aergeaat WI10 was witii me indicated

tliat tiiitjgm were lookiag very bad and they

t» g^t -9-Offie trouble mp km Itwaxlc.

the theatre I called Major Qlaff and

and i*€ told me lie «a« in

witk the Hewark police aad tliey felt they cmild

h&m€X& »attcr-a#. b«t we woald ba .stasdiag by aad we

told them we were ready anytime they would be

c&lii&g us.

4-£ter my conversation with h.im, a,b^ut a

kalf koar.r I_ left there .and I arrived home at a-bo-ni

eleven-thirty ted contacted Major Olaff again t and

he tald naf mm ©f tfee deputy chiefs^ Redden 1

had called Troop B and said he needed help.

Tkmm wkem Major Olaff t r ied to get in

touch with Acting Chief Foley, 1 think the chief



was not available and he was told by the acting

chief to- disregard Redden*s Massage to Troop B.

I called the Governor then about midaigh

to let 'him ksow what was transpiring^ and he said

that he wmiXd sit by and if something developed, o

course, te 1st hi® know, I kept in e&ffimtmication

with Major Olaff aatil I guess about one-th ir t y 9

quarter to- two i^ the ®0rmiiig9 and just about two-

thirty I got m call from th€ Govermor aad he saidy

*rI ha¥€- just jrecelved a call from Mayor Addonizio.

He aeeds help."

!©.. |s®BffiRs This was aow the Morning of the

fourteenth?

WITMSSS: This was now the morning of the

fourteenth. I said, nl will call Dawe Kelly,"

which 1 4id, and I told Kelly to get in toseh with

General Caatw&ll* and then I called the Qovermor

back and told him that I had made these arrange-

meat® but that I thought he should call Catitwell

himself &©<£ advise C-aâ twell that he was activating

the Mational Guard. Kelly told me that he would

be leading at abomt qtiaarter to three or tea to

three for Mevp&rk and the Qoveraor then asked me

or not I thought he ought to go to Mewaxk,

it was my opinion at that time that he should
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not. But about an hour later he called me and

said he was going. 1 directed him to go to the

headquarters on the turnpike so that he could be

-escorted ia from there because I was told that

thiags were riotous,

Ee theft met up with Bave Kelly at the

armory. I Itept ia touch, and I assumed it was

about quarter to five or five o'clock in the

morsisg that th&y got together at the armory io

Hiat sane day I came to Trenton to take

a look -at the statutes sad to see what it was

necessary for the Governor to d© statute-wise and

also what my advice might .fee. After going through

the statutes, it was ray advice that we make a

asder the Kfttioctal Defense Act, A:9u3O

did, and I also sat down and I wrote out

what I detailed t® be appropriate rmles and

regulations uader the proclamation.

Of course, duriag this period of time I

either talking with the Governor or members of

his staff ©x with Colonel Kelly to the extent

possible, or w&® underneath him, to determine

questiofis like should we have a curfew &Ed if

should we have a different curfew for
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as well as for pedestrians, and whether it was

hotter inside or hotter outside, to keep people in

or keep them out, and things of that nature

We had the problems,, of coarse, with

respect t® traffic as to where and how to circulate

the traffic because we have some highways that cut

through Uewark as well. So I spent that day, as I

aay^ is Trenton getting these papers out -and

adjusted-.

On Saturday I went into Newark a&d I was

in Kewark Saturday, Sunday a&d Monday, generally

speaking* from nine or tea 1M the morning until

about seven*~:eight ox -aiae at aight, something life

that. I generally tried to get out of there before

dusk fell, I did whatever I was asked to do tip

there, general matters. I sat in OE various

and gâ re whatever advice I was asked t«

at tfee time, helped t© mam the telephone and

tilings of that nature.

By -Me

^ Ge&eral, once the governor had alerted the State

Police and the State Police had gone up and §£$ had spent

some tiiae up there, would you say that the- feasic overall

responsibility for running it was a state responsibility

and wa« it administered by the .state on Friday^,
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and Sunday?

A I donft understand what yon mean by responsibility

I could answer that by saying that the &t&te took the forwarjd

position. The mantle just naturally was cloaked about the

Governor, and whether it was or was not his responsibility

is someone else's determination. Me undertook the

responsibility.

AJLatost all police action was left in the haads of iBav«

Kelly and almost all policy matters gravitated toward the

Governor.

Q That is the import if my question.

A Everything gravitated toward h.im, When you asked

where did the responsibility fall* as -a practical matter

every thing case to the Governor and to B&ve Kelly,

Q When the decision was made to withdraw, was that

done independently by the ©ovexnor, or was it done at the

request of the local authorities?

A 1 don't knew. 411 I know is that midnight on

Sunday I was then at home,, and I was speaking on the phone

with Major Olaff mad we were discussing this question of

the sniper fire sad. the question of whether or not by our

continuing roving patrols within the area we -were not

stimulating the sniper fire-aisd whether it might not be

best if we withdrew to checkpoints and aot have any

patrols. He was going to t&fee that up with Dave
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Wkect I got there tiie next laoraiag and spoke with Major

Olaff, lie told me wm seed aot concern ourselves with that

point because we were going to mow out that afternoon. So

feow or w&ea that decision was made I am aot in a position t

say.

Q There were certain allegations made of State Polio

misconduct a&d shooting up of various windows dtxriag the

riot containment phase* I wonder if yo» co«ld just briefly

describe for. us the kinds of investigations that are being

made, whether they are is your shop or whether they are

within the State Police.

4 Withia the. State Police* You kaow my office ha»

within i t mm investigative staff., but aot of the kind which

would or could handle tMiags of this kind. It has bee a my

feeling that you have here <1) If these things are true and

they must be iaire*t£g*ted, the question of the ai^ision

takiag action .agaiast any of i t s owa nets if they did these

things improperly, and (2) the prosecutors or the federal

government cosing iato tfee picture and doiag wbat they kad

to do EiKte the crisio&l law© of tfee state and th-e federal

.- Ttoat i s €xactly wliat has transpired*

The $tftte Folice iia^e made in¥estig.atio,a> ^s I under st

i t , with respect to a l l people who complai&ed to them. S

FBI has. js»d:e certain l&vestig&tions of wliieii 1 am aware,,

a l l of this either has been or is beifitg tttraed over to
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Breadan Byrae for whatever disposition tee thinks ought to b

made. If the facts warrant him presenting i t to the Grand

Jury, I &ia sure Ji© will present them. If they 4onft, as I

say, that 's his d^tersii&atlosa to make,

MR. GIBBOMS: The Newark Legal Services

project turned over to the Attorney General's

Office the affidavits they collected with respect

t& destruction or excessive wse of force, do they

- aot?

WtB WX1HESS-: I doa't know Aether they have

or aot. I received a letter from an Albert Black

of the Human Relations CozBaissio-a, I believe i t i

the Newark Huia&a Rights Cosffiissioa, aad J&e

Hoffmaa i& ay offi.eeswould kciow whether or

Legal Services turned aaythiug o-Ter,, If

they &M.f i t wasa't through me* I t might h-ave

been ttirotigh my office, I as not aware tkat tfeey

tttmed aaytlxiBg over.

By ite. Jaffe:

6eoeralt do y&m know Aether i t is contemplated

that the State Police investigation report will be sent to

your office for review^ t&ot or will i t just be directed to

the prosecutors?

A UP* i t i s sot generally seat to me for review. i t

is there and available for the Coloael to suggest Aether
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0x not action should be ta&ea against any trooper w&o did

somethiag wr©ag or for the prosecutor to come in and take a

look or take whatever s-ctioa he thinks should be taken.

Q This i s based om mj reading of the newspapers, but

I uaderstajad t&at the Governor also directed General Catitwe.

to cause an invest iga t ion of alleged misconduct by National

Guardsmen and my reading also indicates that General Cantwe 1

appointed his Inspector General to »ake soefe H report,

A I think i t was o» Stuiday whea we were is Newark and

we had some people eome in who were eoispiaiaing. Most of

those who cfime -î  were talking about hmz-suy. They had been

told this mad they ted been told that,. aa4 they thought i t

otight to be iav-estig&ted. The minute that conference was

over,- the Gover.aor, m& I recollect, turned to D&Te Kelly

sn|4, nI wa..at you to put someone io charge oJf this and have

the#e thistgs terestigated," and turned to Casstwell and said

the sane thiag to him. Th&t was the genesis of the

Iftvestigatiftg staffg»

Q HouXdl yos personally kaow,. GeaeraX.̂  what has

happened to the O^ntwell report?

A I don't faaow A&ything about the Cantwell report,

but I keow as fftr as f&e State Police are comceraed they-

have made investigations mm<$. they have reports o& these

24
iuvest igat i .ons *

Q General, I w&nder if we ccml<t briefly 4isctiss also
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with you the Pl&i&field situation as yot* recall i t and yowr

participation.

A We 11=, ©a Monday its these things —

Q What date was that?

A Hie seventeenth. I better start a l i t t l e earlier•

The previous day on Sunday I was sit t ing in one of the xoomi

in the armory,, and I tiiiak i t was called the Essex Room, anc

there was a trooper £a a corner servicing a telephone. He

seemed to be having some difficulties, with someone on the

other wire. He asfeed me if % would take it* I took i t , aac

it was either the mayor or the eJaief &f police of Plaiaf ielc

I am mot sore wiiictt was oa f i r s t . I spoke to both*

They told me th©y were having proMems in Plainfield

zmd they needed State Police aid. I remember speaking to

the chief &ad I asked him what men he had, He said eighty*

% said, **H&w masy are oa dtity?fT He said., r*fortyj> I s.aid9

HAre you calling ap the balance of the raea?f1 He said, "Yes

The mayor got oa &,&d said, "This towais going to blow

apart, loa better send the State Police ia,M

Q Masttet Mayor Met fie Id?

A ' Mayor Hetfielde I tried, to get the Governor, I

was unable t©.. I. transmitted that ate#aage to our command

post so that they could seek out the Goveruor and give him

the message. I lear-aed later that the message had got tea tt

him. and, as a matter of fact,, the f i rs t e&atiage&t of
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State Police weat into Plain-field at eight 0fcl0€k that

aight. 1 tmd&rs'ta&d t&at B&Ye Kelly weal tfesre !&§£ mightf

aad I believe J^trxy Bildeir went ttere t&at. night • I did a-o

MR, MElMRt Wx t̂ day was tk&t?

s ©a a Sunday, t&e sixteenth,

tfee a$xt day, tti« »eveftth <Jayt m I «»F* I wea

fo&cfc iato lewark« Things were wiadiag up, aad

were tmsta&qg &mt attentioa to FlMafield. Of

courae, *e tfeea kaew a'feo«t tkis deatfe. 0f tills polide

officer 61e«fttmr aad.we also to#w a&out tfee s tea l i i

of the 46 sesti-*«act'OBtatic r i f l e s , earbiaes*

Q

h l&a-t agcusxed ©o Sirad&y aigkt. la Treatoa I

£o&V and It was decided between t&e (stovernpz aacl

necessary? but I W0uld feold i t and kaT© i t in abeyaa.ce*

Also we drew rmles aad regtslatioas agaia and those, too.9

would not be

2 took tti©®€ papers wltfe B€ and I left with a couple

Bias sad aaotiier car witli some otb^r State Policemea

•ms %i4 we •mmt la to plaiaf ieldt.

We left Mei®ar%: at mbaat fi¥€,r f iw- tk i r t y , s-omething

like that and got t® ^lainfield at six, $**£$** ftftec

aad went to th-c Plaiaf ield
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up a corona nd post, At this time I was on the first floor.

It was later moved t© the basement.

witii Colonel Kelly there. I saw Commissioner

Ylvi&aker f©r a few minutes* aod there was a fellow by the

name of McDonald who was introduced to us by Commissioner

Ylvisaker as having beers a former policeman of the Los A-nge

Police Department and who had experience in the WATTS riots

Q Was he an employee?

A He was as employee of Commissioner

department. Mr.. McDonald said he had been in the neighbor-

hood already and that he had spokes to a group; he didaft

know whether they were a representative group or aot, but

they were a, group and there were certain things i&ich tie

thought could be done ia order to keep thiags quiet.

He poiated oat tfoat the c^mmuBity did sot like tJae

idea of having roviag patrols whether the policemen involve

were negro or white. As a matter of fact, from wtmt I

stated before about what my feeling tiad beeti i® Newark, I

tended to M.gz%e. In Plmitifield it was a simple kind of

situation bec«i&&e the area, iavolved formed pretty much of a

rectaagle. it was mm-cfa easier than ia Newark to set up a

eheekpoiiit so y©u c^uld keep people ia or out of the area

you desired.

As we were ia the police headquarters &n& this insi

area had been sectored off as it had been in Mewark and we
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trad patrols in each one of these areas, immediately Colonel

Kelly said, "All right, we will cut oat these roving patr©l

There was soiae question vshere it raised with respect to

people who had been arrested m&d what was go-tag to happen

with them,

Q Ead there been extensive looting at this point?

A It h&& already taken place, as I understand it,

on Saturday or Sunday or Friday. I am not quite sare, but

it had already taken place. Me Poaald thes went back into

the area. He came ©tat and said that some of the people is

the coMmuriity wanted to have a meeting with &s and they

would be down to the city hall at a eve n- thirty..

At seven-thirty I west ov=er to city hall. Mayor

Hetfield was there aad the Colonel and Cojanissioser Ylvisak

Jack GlesoE of the Couaaissioner's department, this fellow

Me Donald, and I am sure there must have been some others.

There was also a gefitiemaa from, I guessf the Attorney

General's office in Washing too known as the

Services Officer, Jim Norton, He was there.

We went there and the conversation pretty much foilowe

what Me Donald had said before. They didn't want white

people coming in and out of the area. They also wanted

people let out of jail, and an argument ensued for about

fifteen or twenty minutes as to where the checkpoint should

be. They wanted us to move back a couple of streets from
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where we were. We were told later, and I don't know how tr

it was, that the purpose in doing that was so that they woul

have control over 0«e particular building where the guns

were supposed to have been cached. I e&a&ot verify that kir

of information, and there was other information which would

lead me to believe that might have been, if true, only

partially true because we knew that the guns had been at a

certain store on Sunday night and had been passed out to

various negro youths.':As a matter ©f fact, these youths

were picked in Fiscataway with one of the gams is their

possession. They had given us the story of the guns being

passed omt at this store.

Q This was based on informants you had la the area?

A Yes,

2 Where were the guns picked up?

THB WITNESS: This one gun was picked up in i

ear, I believe it wms in Piseataway. Ifeere were

three oegrs ymmtfas in the car. One of the youths

said he did&'t want it, but they gave it to him.

He had been is P la infield at the time.

By Mr, Jaffe:

Q There was m stare in Plainf ield where he said he

received the gm&t

A He was outside.

m. LBIJCHIERJ No, the store,
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WITNESS: I am not quite sure whether the

store was inside or outside.

Ml. LEUCMTB&s Did you accede to that request?

ISiE WITMESS: We did at that time. We had no

idea of this one particular building where they sail

the guns were. This was later, and I can* t be sure

that we were right or wrong. There was quite a

jealousy, very frankly, that was being built up

because the local police just waited to go into thi

area and rip everything apart to find these guns ©r

see if they were.still there or to. teach people a

lesson, or whatever the story was. They reseated

bitterly the fact that we were not going to do that

and that we had mmed the line back just as they

reseated bitterly what 1 will tell you occurred if

you will let me progress in that fashion.

that point certain numbers of the

committee said, "They are waiting for you back in

the community,n and we learned at that point that

they said that they were really not representatives

ia the s#n&@ that they could talk for the people

aad that they had come down to city hall to bring

us, fto* big tt&crtSy t&cit to the negro community,

aad they specifically wanted me and Coasaissloaer

YlvisaJcex aad the mayor. The thre^ of us with
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Colonel Kelly weat dowa to Flaiafield and Fourth,

which was right in the area, and we drove in through

That is when I saw this extensive looting and

broken bottles om the streets strewn all over, two

bursed oat motorcycles,,

By Mr. Jaffe:

. Q Was there asy looting ©ccurrisg at that time?

A Mo. We got i&to this area aad when we got there,

we got out of ®u£ cars mud f i rs t Comaissioner ¥lvisaker

jumped ap om a truck and was speakiag to them over a bttllhoifn

I coi*ld®tt hear i t . l walked to the side of the street , up

om the steps of a aegro family home, I asked for their

permission to come tip there, aod one woman said to me, f1Yess

if there ai©*t HO shoot lag.** I said, "I doast waat any

shootiag either, so we are both thiakiag the saae iray.w

They le t me stay there.

4fter Coismissioiaer ¥lvisaker spoke for a while, and I

eottldart hear ^toat he was saying, asd they had the mayor

speak and I conlds rt hear him, I just stood there. Then

the Colonel was standing with me. Thea we started to walk

back to my car; ia fact, I thiak I got in my ear. He moved

a l i t t l e forward as though we were going to go out of the

car when they a l l came surging arouad the car a&d wanted me

to talk. They got me out of the car a&d some pulled sm ome

way aad some pulled me the other way l i t e ra l ly , and
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two negro fellows kiad of formed around ne and gave me the

bullhorn and with certain expletives to the ©thers arouad

there said, "Yota brought the man down here to speak; now le

him speak,n

They threw questions at me, and they asked me about

sealing off the area and not letting white people in and

keeping roving patrols out. We t®l& the© we were going to

do that. Then they asked me t© let everybody out of jail.

I said I di4nft have the power to do that; I ditto*t even

know tsfoat the people had bees charged with, but one thing I

would do, and that is the moment I got back to city hall I

would call the pmMlic defender and I would ask him to be in

Elizabeth to see what hm could do about setting up a system

of bail as had t^en set up in Hewark.

There were all kinds of comments from the crowd-and,

of course, we had BO ted dmriMg this period of time that thei

was a bottle or two that was passing around amongst the

crowd and some were getting out of ha&d, and there were two

or three w®w®m ws noticed who seemed to he egging on their

fellow men there to mafee remarks.

Q Vtiat would you estimate the size of the crowd at?

4 It is- very, very difficult because it Might have

been — first of all, I a® short, and I was completely

surrounded. It was hard to say how many there were. As I

stood on the side it seemed to me there were fifty or



Sills 33

one hundred people arotmd the truck where Commissioner

Ylvisaker was, but all up aad down the street. You had

groups of four or five and a lot of people out' an the stair

of their homes. There could have been three hundred, there

could have been faux hundred people there altogether*

(Disea«si&& off the record.)

1MB WITNESS? Then 0ave Kelly said, "We bettez

get out of here." At this point the mayor came

iato ©ur car with the Colonel and myself, and we

A.tftxted to drive <Kett« Ttien we aoted thuet others

follswiag us ©tit. M̂  got baclc t© ci ty ha l l , and

there were a taaeii of Eewspapermea there, and I

suggested that we go intQ a side room a&d s i t down

aad prepare sam-ething f©r the press. Tfctis was

stfeout at tfeyat time aaylae between quarter to nine

and sine o'clock.

minutes thereafter? and I was told

it was a&cmt tea after or a quarter after aiuef

k o& the doar^ two negro fellows,

foy tine nmmB mi Lee later I found out, ii?tiose

last name I still don't know and who has disappeared

from tfee community!, another fellow by the name of

Lennie Catheart, who appears quite often ia the

picture thereafter, and he appeared beforey too,



Sills 34

but not to my knowledge at that point.

The mayor went over to the door &rxd 1

just heard the mayor say, "They helped cool things

##£ last might. Let them in." I had left orders

for no oae t© foe allowed in because what was

ing was all of the cotmciJUsea and all Q£ the

civil rights leaders and all of the commission

member* wanted to- corae piling is to this room in

the back. Having seen something of what occurred

in Mew&rk and toaowi&g that-it was impossible to ge

something <t$se ttitfe everybody pattiag his two cent

in, I had asked the mayor to come in by himself ae<

if he felt that a&ythiitg we wgze doiag was aot to

his likiag, he c-©iild tell as there or if he liked

it or whatever h^ wanted, he could go otit and

to his eomiieiimea a»4 eome back ia later a.ad

would &djmst o*jr thiaking accordingly with

ff* the newspapers. But it aever got t» that poiat

beewa^e these fellows- came is*.

The first thisg C&theart said was, ff0Bl^

you let everybody out of jail by ten o'clock, we

are com lug out shootiaf. We got the go-as; we gat

a bazooka; we have got greaacles, aod we are going

to blow this town apart. We have died for aothiag

in the past; we might as well die £m owe thing no
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I am susming up just about what lie said

to us* Commissioner Ylvisaker sat down and started

to talk witla him smd this fellow Lee. I went o^er

•a bit witfa ©aire Kelly.

I might *» well t e l l you ratio was in the

a t tiie time. Ba-ire Kelly was ia the cooa; Leo

&&% aJ kis assistants-, Kozlowski, or

some thing lik@ titmt« I will k&ve to get yo« t&e

spelling. I t is a F©lisJa aaiae, T&is fellow J ia

ftartm, Mĉ  l>0aal.d-s. CdaBBiisHsi-mtej? Xl*yisa&€r? J&ck

and. Mayor Hetfield aad myself, as I recall

A l i t t l e ' later ia the.

turned t© this C&t&eart asd I said to fo.im.f after

tern t>,% f i f t ies misates of argument going

back atid forth, "Suppose I were to say to you that

«aiess tfee gtsas arc -banded o^er withist tlire®

miautes. tiie State FoXice and Natio&al 0uard woald

open fire in this area," and he said, "Mao, you

caa rt d© th-at. tot* would k i l l m 3,-ot af people.

You know we caa' t get you tt&a guas i.a three

miautes.n I &&M* nl know. We doa ft inteod to

get them, but 1 urn t£f±mg to t e l l you we caa f t get

everybody out of j a i l e^ea if we wanted to by tern

o'clock."

We started to talk and time started to
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go by and word was seat back la to the community

that we were talking about these things. The idea

I thought, was t® keep talking to prevent any

further rioti&g or 'shooting. Meanwhile we. we re

getting sporadic reports of sniper fire? mostly

around the police station. We were down the block

from the police station at city hall.

I called the Chief Justice, 1 explained

to him what was happening. I called the Governort

and I expla£&«4. to- M i what was happening, I

the assigsiaeat jadge, Judge Weidenbruaaer* and

to him f#iat was happeaing, 4fter every

t h i ag the coaseastts was t h a t we should t r y to

to send them back i n t # the

contmt£EHitjr t o ea.'se the t e n s i a a s of the community

where these people had been a r r e s t e d fox

persoas offenses, aot for crimes-; for thingm that

we felt tinder other cireum&taaces they might not

Have go»e t© tr ial for but wo-uid ha.ve bee a le

owit i

Q Mho ®et the original bail?

A t don't

Q Was that a decisIda hy the local authorities or

the state i
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A It must have been local. We had nothing t® do

with that. Wmm 1 eame i&, these people were already in

jail. Some had been in jail for two days. We made known

to them after all these conversations that, number &&ett

this wsus- aot releasing charges; this umm only permitting

them to g© hdiaft on their owa personal recognizance? and

that they would s t i l l h& ê to stand t r i a l ; that the further

condition &f the bail was there would be no further looting

or rioting. Then,- as we were talking* of course., we were

always concerned with tint gtwis* While i t wasn't exactly a

condition, there n»» K0 quid | ^ D qao with respect to this-9

This c^.theart kept saying •**• of course^ he had indicated

they were coming out with gun-s shooting, and he kept sayimg

well, m&ybe he could bring these gm&B ^$ us,, tet h€ c^o»ldsr

do i t right away. B@ dMaft know exactly where they were*

tie might be aWe to ĥ Xp as o«t by bringing in the gum;

We kept harping oa fe#t whil« he kept harping &a people

being let out of j a i l .

Q Were you or Calone 1 Kelly convinced that he had

the capability $£ deliverlag that type of m premise?

4 I d€>:jaft kmtm that we caiae tp a eoaclusioa that we

were convinced er waJLj partly convinced. We kaew or fel t

from things- which h&Te beea t©ld to us and that we had

visualised that tfamy had the gtm$. We were told by the

Plainfield police that the kind of fire they heard indicate!
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they were at least seati-automatics. We knew with a l i t t l e

kit you could completely automate these guns. We knew they

held clips of thir ty. We Icaew they had used them already

we haw the bullets which they had st&Xea which had

markings arousd them, s© they had been identified as

beeis stole a from the Plai&field Machine Shofu

So we. kmew they had this potential , Mhether they were

eojxvineed they %t&tf£d. blow tt«* towa a^art? we i«re e©winced

they c&uld east^e trouble•

JI8B MI^ESS: Ye^. We had the evideace of

that, #e Mad the e^Meace of the bullets,

were foitad had bee& used oa the firehouse oa

aight, Tfê y were pix&&& up outside the

dwximg tbe daytime. 4iso this fellow Me Donald,

t jfttfttever liis iafojcsmtion m s , seems to know or

convinced tfe&t ttemj had these guns and were

Ltet to use them.

Q Was he g&fts $$4&vi&£«d that Gathe&rt had the abi l i ty

t© produce them frtjaa the cosaMiiaity?

4 I do-a't fcRgw he *fas actually asked that« I would

say this was the impress! OB I gathered from the coaler sat IDS

But eves if I im& not been eoRvineed, knowing what I kaew

and knowing that i t would be ^ery simple for s-oaseoste to
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sneak out of this area no matter what patrols we had there,

I knew they co&ld go down iato other &mM@m of the towa

and do a lot of damage. While i t seemed as though Cathcart

had.them .ami tiag his word., While they were awaiting his

word they didaft seem to 'be moving in aay particular

direction. We had aothiag to l©se by taking Catheart at

his word at that particular point either,

CHAIRMAN LiLLEY: General, to get clarified,

Me Bos&ld's umm- cones up quite often as being a

very ©auaual a&d effective police officer. He

caa^ ftQM WkXTB- I guess. 0© yow share this feelinf

I.*.fee as good as I hare heard several people say

j I don't know. First of a i l , I

$&w him act with the negro coirmanity because

he *ta& &mm there ^rting on his own. He would come

report to &$7 so 1 ennH te l l how effeeti?

I donft k&dw 'ifeat wonlc

have happened were he not there. % Jast don't

kmow, I believe omr reports si&ce them Indicate

that in fact he Mas aot '.a Los Angeles police
been

He was introduced to ms as haying./..'formerly- with tl

Angeles Folice

LILLBY; That is the way 1 always

heard him described.
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IHB WITNESS: I believe ottr reports indicate

he w&& sot connected with the Los Angeles Police

Department, and I don't know exactly what his

function w&& .at $&3TES- except I tew la. some way

foe was involved.

MR. GIBBGUS; What i s bis fusetion in Mr,

Ylvis&ker*s department?

THE WiUfBSS? I doaft ki20w. I only kraow from

hours&y lie baul s&ne Job aver there., asd wfeea this

broke out the CDiamissioaer f$uad &&t he h&& some

experience in W4TTS and-, therefor r to-ok him. off hi

desk job and put him out ia tfee f ield, I am not

here t© say he dida ' t do aa effective job; I jast '

did he eoiie into the picture

ill the f i r s t place, froia Ylvisaker?

WITNESSs When. I came into Flaiaf ie ld lie

there. Me caiae tip aad was in traduced to me by

Commissioner YLrisaker, and he told me what he was

dsiug with the sofnaaaity. I accepted Mi as he mm

giweu to us hf the

«a» ME.^».i Is- fee oa the s t a te payroll?

IHE WITNESS: Tes,

MR. MEBiEBR? How long had he Iseea en the

payroll £>ri®r ta this?
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IHE WITNESS: I don't know.

CHAIKM&N LILLEY: Probably two and a half

-2 Certainly aot longer thaa that .

MR. LBHC3STJER: At this point you are in the

city talking with Cat heart and Me Donald, s ta l l ing

1HE W2T&ESS: Not just Me Donald, Coismission

Tlvisaker was doiag quite a' bit of talking with

C&thc&rt a-ud Lee* At ©•«© period of time h-Qth of

them left to go back to the caiom&Eiity. This

fellow Lee came xn&aing back within momeiatŝ  and

•we a&k&di feisi- ift|| didn't he go- back to the

&md tell them what i s going on. He said

this effect.; WI caa set killed out there

I walked t& police headquarter9 aad there were

&ttllet£ flyiag ftrtmod. Ma&s I <Soaft n^tat to get

ki l led. I £&& feack,"

This; Cstjbcart didn' t 'e@a@ back bat la te r

1 n&der stood Me B$mal4 -ami he west baek i s to the

eoBBRiBity t# jfcet thess kstow we wer« tryiag to work

out something.. As I IMieated, we ultimately then

culled itMeitensasir and I was ia c&nt^et -with -Fete

Murray, and I S&M to i t that Pete Murray was

available. He came &®wn t® the Elizabeth area,.

I left about tw&-thirty ia tli€ laoraing^ and at tha

r
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point i t had already been arranged that we were

going tQ |$ggpp$ to the judge tea or twelve name®,

I dida't know wh© the names were, They were pic Ice

ottt by pro&ectstox Kaplowitz after going aver the

clerk10 reeords is Plainfield to see what these

people had- been arrested for, .To this day I donft

k&ow ®;ae of the zuuses. I iind&x&t&&d that ultimate

they wexe released at about four-thirty or five-

thirty ia the maxmimg aad they walked home.

There was no farther disturbance that

Bight,-~ But the tensions were s t i l l rather high

and remained high.

By Mr. Jaffei

Q Would you kaow h©w isany were x@leased?

A Twelve. Xhexe was a story to the effect that then

t© be thirteen. This be ease he&rsayv ^ a ^ *&£

story was circulated that they couldn't find the thirteenth

because he had, tiee-a be&tea. to <lea.th. Thî s circala.ted

throughout the community, bat i t had &o fau&d&tioa.

Q «iat im^ tim .situ-ati.os the followiag sornimg?

A Thiag-s were rather tease. They were te&se that

Tuesday, tease Wednesday, 3&ere was veary l i t t l e

thereafter, Thexe ma no moxe lootiag, mo mote

to my knowledge. There were various incidents of gunfire,

but I thiak if you tffill look at the xeeo^d yom ean fiad out



Si l l s 43

that possibly the gunfiriog was done by police rather thaa

by snipers. To my personal laiowledge the only sniping was

that Monday night as we were in city hall , and there was

shooting at the police station,

it* LH3CHTBR: What would the polie-e have

been firing ©a Tuesday ajad Wednesday?

TUB WITNESS: I can gi¥e you two instances of

wtiich I ms aware. The police were given certain

s-tatiojas to mas, and one of the local policef so 1

andex/tstamd, came to this corner aad he &®M this

light* Me wa$a*t g^ing to sta»d under any light

aad be pl-eked off try a saip«Er && Urn sh©t the

light eat, 4 frt&ieemfta stamdi-ag one Mock away

fkmzgfat they wrre shooting at feim, and he fired

femek tn the general direction. Thi# was

we fe&d oa r@co.-ird*

4aet33ter oiae we fead heard' firiag nas

at tlie railroad station, Hheo i t mts ma.ppe

oa'tt i t a.|>peajred two local police&es. at opposite

•e&ds- mig&t h&we exe t̂aiiged some goftfire. Agaia

tfetis had to b© pieced together on the basis of

.reports. that caase ia &&d ^io was in the general

area, Xt might have been a saiper, but if i t

i t coulda't be jrianed d©wa by aay

•evidence.
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By Mr. Jaffe:

Q General, whea in time sequence did the search of

the houses in the aegx© community take place, the general

search?

A You can't call it a general search, hut the search

took place wm. Ifedae&cl&y.

Q The twelve people had already been released, is

that right?

& ¥es, I d i & ' t fiaisli my story* b»t that particular

night as Crasais&ioaer ll^is&ker was talking about Cathcaxt,

and he .€©uld. possibly tell, this'better thaa 1? there was

eneral, ca&$£&&u$ that Gathcart would bxiag the gnas

by ao-d& Wednesday. Eeiaember now, we lef t there early

Tuesday mmning. S0 h# f t l t he needed Tuesday &sd part of

t-o- g@t these g.ti&s in. He feept say lag well? he

didn't know who has 1M gtxstSy. Ml he thinks he -can get them

He eoatradi-G.t@d himself during the entire eves ing. As a

of f.&ct, At oafi peiat h€ -aai4 to iat-.,. n l &&&*t eare

ppetKŜ  If y*>& doa' t want to- l e t these people out aad

everybody waats tm g«t idlXled.,, i t i s &ka.y im s,e,» I am gola

mmd put ny head &wm au the- pillow and go t©- s leep."

I said to him.r "I c&ja't go home aad. put my head,

go t.Q sleep, I have to worry about people getting killejd

You don't seen to worry about it.™ He the a w®itld say, "

25
I axa concerned. I 4&aft was.t people to g#t killed, I
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got children, too. 1 don't want them killed,**

this would go back and forth and you would get these

contradictory statements from him as the evening wore on*

He seemed to be e&joyiag himseXf iH playing somewhat of a

Again, .as I say, we felt we had to keep listening to

him* && long a& we were listening acid they were aot coming

out fx&m the e&nasraity, we fel t that something m@ being

luesday t^nsioas were s t i l l rather high. The police

were hwiBg gestral disewsioa-s M H i^Bt i^s goi-ag to be

in eas@ the g«m& were a&t brought in, Os Tuesday we

with. Me Boa-aid as. m natter of fact, aad toe seemed to-

that they were going .'tt> brisg the gs«s ia, ©x -a

substantial ptJ-rtioa of them* At this point I wotild

to go off thm

{Discussion off the record.)

Haere was still general talk amongst the police as to

whether ®r not there ««s goiag to- be a search and, if so?

what kiad of a search it «pas going to be* As 1 understand

it,, the Pla£ft££el& police were insistent that there be

a general search and tfeat we just go right tiiroitgh that

into ev%ry aook .î d cranny to get these guns.

this the higher echelon of the Plaiafield

your

, I guess i t wm*ld Turn® t© be beeatage the oaes
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that we dealt with mostly were Captain' Campbell and Lieuten

Heaaessey. I didaft talk with liiem generally? I wild get

this fro® Colonel Kelly or Major Glaf £ ox one of our own

men would be talking with them.

I told you ooce before they were resentful about

somethlag. They were resentful about the fact that some of

these people had bees released• la fact, the story was

circulated and emla&timg. from them, I a® q&ite sure* that

of these people wm released might bey or &t least they

suspect them &$ teei.Bg involved tu the kil l iag of % policema

* I d&n't know whether that i s tr»e ox a at . Certain]

ifivestigating tlie case. Mol>#ciy Iia.ew tiii^ to be- a f&et or

tiiat i t î as evea close to beiag a fact. But they did re sen

that ^mite bi t ter ly .

Flai&field. Police was h&rxible. I

don't thi»& tfesŝ  «ould have' stayed on the Job except fox

P ^ | tkat C&lD'&el Kelly was t&ere mid they fa&& & great deal

af respect for feim u..̂ d tkey were t&kistg orders, from him.

That night I got a ca l l , Tuesday night I wa© hoase, and

1 got a call from Prosecutor Kaplowite V#LO told me. he was

going daws ta city hall and tee said I iiad beeB invited * bat

I dida ft under stand t*y whoa #r feow. He told me he

give me a report as to the meet lag, and he called mm

told me later that It was a meeting of the Htua&a Rights
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Commission and the mayor was there. Same people, white and

black, had mada the statemeats that we had ao right to make

an ultimatum that . these people briog is the goas by Wedne&di

K.0OE3 that this was ridiculous, Some of the people said

that these people- to hold on to their gnus because they had

to protect themselves after the State Police left because

they were going to fo@ at .the mercy of the Flaitifield police

at that p#im-.t mmd the whites in the cQiamunity wii© had been

me say when I came £a on Monday there h&d fe-een

of y&u&g white kids- circulating through Flaiaf iel4

of them had beea these m&-toreycle faaaticsy some:

wear jackets with swastikas on them, 4s a matter of

I was in ?&al&field a car with five kids ia i t

#s I tfoosight they w»x« thxe© feoys aad two g i r l s , hut they

wer« fire boys -~ wa& -stopped by tlie police la frost ©f m

the car was. searched* Iter as&ed if we comld open the traa

¥hey said, y ŝ;., amd ww did, We -.asked them Miat they were

doiag im tsl^x. Ofle fcid said, "Weil.,, my uncle has got m

store ia to^m asd we cane in to take a. look m the s tore.

Me told -thiim tm go- Imcfe h&m* .tfeey did,

These were the kid® thEt were circulatiag i& tlia town,

and they were loolcimg for trouble aad ŵ  h.dd reports they

h^d driven ihroiigh. the aegro area and fi&d taanted some of

the people in this area.
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Kaplwitss reported to me that Tuesday night that foe

didn't kaow whether under these c ire mm t&nces the guns were

going to be brought in at all* I conveyed that information

to Colonel Kelly, and we were going t® wait to see nihat tlie

morniag was going to bring.

I t wa$ early in the st&rning Colonel Kelly called me pi

home,, eight 0fel&e& #r sojaet&ere ax&UEKl that time,, and said

the police had mad® B|>- th-gir miads t^at they were going to

have a g-€:aer l̂ search beeattge they were sure the guas were

sot going to com€ in ^ad there was no- elemeat of surprise

anymore because some of the stations.., oae -s tat ion

particular had said the sight before, one © * clock ia the

gf that ther% was g&ing to be a g€aeral search« Ifeis

be tr&e spec^lmtlom. t t e Colonel told m& he was

III eire&late th-i# ^m^er that had frees drawn, .up ~

MR. IMWmms By •©•tatio.a- you mean a radio

station?

IHE WllWSSi Eadia- statioa. AEtd that he was

going to ei real ate this paper to l e t the community

IEEIOI? s-0 they wQul6nft be greatly aurpri&ed. I lefi

«y home a^d ©am© down to Trenton and had m c&n-fereu

here with thm Goveotox aad other members of the

By Mr. Jaffes

Q Just to interrupt that narrative, on the
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right before that morning was there aay rioting going on at

all in Flaiafleld?

A Hfc, not to

Q fheix the situation that morning was also relatively

calm, I 'ne-̂ an calm in the sense that there was a© ' rioting?

A Hie filet that there was BO rioting does not permit

jm to use the cli®ie@ of words "relatively calm" because i t

wag not relatively calm on 1t*esday an<f i t was not relatively

om Wednesday. Ha© f-eelings were high» the community

was very tease, both the black mud the white* Whatever

you had with anyoAe was at a h.igh-|>it€hed

Mi you -eas say is that there was very l i t t l e left

in- that area to loot. The liquor was nil gone; the cigarettes

al l gone, Hie ©tores mm been broken into. Hie State

and tfee national G&ard were pretty well coataiuiag

jeople in a. given &rea. Tfemt ha4 .a lot to do with

tkm f#fet there was BO lootiag and rioting. Bat there was

ao relative calm be.ea&se feeliags were v=eryf very high osa

Q I J^st wonted to halve a picture o« record &s to

Aether or sot there was aay actual physical rioting or

A There had be«a sporadic incidents which you will

find o» the record,- tent fe the geaeral -sease there was- »o

looting or rioting. I cjyae d̂ wa here to 'TreatOB. to discuss
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this matter of the searchf and after a conference down her©

it was decided that, there -would be a search of selected are

These areas had been -pinpointed oa information given by the

police. There w@$e various &ttter things which wm$m d-@ne

I don*t thi^k I oaght to put on the record at this

because., m$mim-t we are m w starting to talk about

which is the subject matter of litigation, and

there, is a. que.'StioB of whether ne were justified or mnjasti*

fied at that point in moving without search warrants.

Q If I cdttld just ask some questions- aad if you feel

they are of a privileged stature, please don't answer them.

Was .a decision made that morn-lag to conduct a search?

A The actual decision was made down here between

eleven aad twelve ofclock to make a search of certain areas

where we had information from the local police to the effee-

that the guns might be cached.

MR. LEUCHXBR-: Wednesday morning?

TEB WITMESS: Wednesday wording• As a matter

of fact, tne procioui&tios was activated that

wmt&iM§t and the rules and regBlB-tioa® were pat on

file with the Secretary of State, you will find,

someiist&ere. between eleven*-thirty aud eleven-thirty

five.

By Mr* Jaffe:

Q Did the decision encompajsis a number of areas to be
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searched? Did you talk in terms of dwelling houses or

particular areas?

A Some were dwelling houses and some were outside

areas* I think in all there were about twenty-six location.

There is a map in existence, and the State Police have that

map with names and points on it as to the areas to be

searched, and this is where we had received the information

Q Who had the responsibility for directing the searcl

©ut in the field?

A That A3 a good question. I am going to tell you

what happened. I don't know who had the responsibility.

I left Trenton about octe or ten after one aad got to

Plainfield about quarter to two, aad-.;uben I got there I met

the Colonel * Me told me they were getting ready to move

aad search the area. He received a call from the Governor,

and he knew we were going in on a selective search. He

moved out* I stayed in police headquarters, and the next

thing I knew a call caj&e over the radio that everybody

should stop and they were stopped for about fifteen minutes

You will have to find out what happened there from Colonel

Kelly and from Commissioner flvisaker*

The next thiag I knew, about two o'clock they moved

forward. The next thing I knew was about ten to three

Colonel Kelly came back into police headquarters g M I said

"Is it over?" He said, tf¥es, it is over." Then he related
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to me they had g&ne into some of the areas, not a l l the are

and I would get a report later as to the guns and other thi

which had been picked up.

Q Did the National Guard join iriLth the State Police

in that search?

A Yes, 3&e Mational Guard and, as I understood i t

to ?

because I wasnft there when arrangements were made, certain

people in the community also went along with the State Policfe

and National Guard teams going into the various homes and

trying to get the people to understand why we were doing

this,

Q Were local police members of these teams, too?

A i doaft know. I donft think so. I think that theie

was very high feeling between the local police and the peop:

in this community, I think, if I recall correctly, we had

been asked by the negro members of the community not to

have local police as part of the teams,

Q The next question -- I donft kaow whether it is

more properly directed to you or Colonel Kelly or whether i

is privileged information — but could you tell us what the

results of the search were in terms of weapons? How many

weapons did you find?

A I think you had better get that from the State

Police. Sufficed to say \fe did not get a substantial

number of the rifles. In all 1 think we recovered only
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about seven or eight rifles, and I think you had better get

that information from tins State Police.

MR. LEUCHTER: Were some of the stolen rifles

found in that search?

THE WITNESS: I believe so. I think there

were three, i can't be sure of that. I think the

Colo&el ca© best give you that infoxidation. I

know one was recovered some days later, as a

matter of fact. In fact, oae of the areas seaxche

was an incinerator. There was aothing in it.

Later on oae of our mem got the idea things had

tseen picked tip from the incinerator before we got

there, so they went to the garbage people. We

went there and found ose burned rifle. The serial

mnmhmx was still legible, and we traced it back as

being | m of the stolen guns. We knew this one

gun had been throws Into the incinerator, as a

result of our search.

By Mx. J-affei

Q While y©a wexe ia Plaisf ie!4 were there

specific complaint® directed to you during the period of

the search? I nea-a people eos^laining whose homes were

being searched.

A Mo, but I was in police headquarters wheia this

James Bowie called, and I heard the Plainfield sergeant
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at the desk speak with him over the phone.

Q He was calling?

A He was calling and complaining his home had been

searched and somebody had taken his shotgun.

Q Could you describe just very briefly for us what

happened after the search was called off and the general

reaction in the community and then what happened?

A My observation seemed to be that it was like a

bottle of champagne. It was explosive'"when the cork popped,

but then as it stayed open and it started to fizz out things

kind of went flat. Everybody was waiting fear something like

this to occur, and the black community was mad that it had

occurred, was irate, but then after it was over everybody

seemed to be calmer and not as tense as they were before.

I guess they were afraid of what the results ©f it were

going to be, and 1 guess whether someone was going t© shoot

back or not and whether it would be a, great conflagration.

When it wasn't,, it was a question of some people being

annoyed because of tftiat they claimed was harassment or th.eix

apartments being placed ia disorderly fashion. When they

got over that, it was Just now a matter of conversation.

Things did seem to be much easier at that point except that

right after the search the plainfield police en masse

"resigned.11

MR. LBIK^HTER: Why?
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1HE WITMESS: 4s I got the story, Mo. 1, they

were very much concerned that they had been left

©ut of things? that the State Police had not been

allowed by state officials to go rampaging through

the aegro comraufiity and teach them a lesson. They

were afraid that the State Police were ao# going tc

move out and leave them at the mercy of the negro

community with the forty-six rifles, or whatever

i-t was left of them. They were tired. They had

WOE feed for & long period of time. They felt they

Jmd not bee® treated properly aad all of this led

them t# &&y t&®y were all go lag to quit. I

understaffed Comais&i&iier Tlvisaker west uj> to talk

to them,, Wt tkty weren't hufing anything from him

Fiaally Col&ael Kelly west ^ thexe and.? as I say,

they had a great deal ©f respect for him. He was

abl© to brisg some assemblaaee of order in, and

they did not in fact resign. But they were, still

rather bitter at the actions of the state officials

A®, a matter- -of fact, the State Police had agreed

to stay ©a, a,r*4 1 to-ink we stayed is there aad

gave them a measure of cooperation for, I guess

the record will show, at least maybe tea days to

two weeks after that particular time*

MR. LE13CHTER: Why was the search called off
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after approximately forty-five utinutes?

Hil WITHESSs I honestly don*t know, When th

Coloael came in and I a&ked him that, he kind of

shrugged hi® shoulders and wemt like that, puttimg

his arms iat® the air sort of indicating there was

&® sense i& it am.y&&re. We inerea't going to get

a-sythiag aa4 werei3ft getting anything. Somm of th

were .getti-sig pretty high out a& the

and the TW etaattms were rmaaiag all over the place

the first time m had allowed

men in flm riot area. We had kept them out up

if that poi&t.

a natter of fact, I got a three-or

page telegram from GBS eomplaiaing about

ioe of the First

actually called i t off?

IKE WITNESS: I hoae^tly doaft kaow. 1 thought

that the Colomel did. I doaft know* X really

dOBft

Bidaft yoii'thiBk i t your duty to

find out? Pi.<te't p*u thiak i t was your

ty t# find

ME wrEMESS: Well, you asked before who had

the responsibility, I had thought that I had the

responsibility tighett I was there. I did not ga out
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in the field. I seat Colonel Kelly to go out and

conduct the search on order® of the Governor*

Commissios^r Ylvisa&er was out there, ajad lie had h

mm ideas ^ad lie took away some of tfee resp*>nsibil

from the Colonel* -saying he was doing so, and ta.ki

i t mp®m himself m * cabiaet

MR. GIBBONS; Do you k&ow the circuuastaiaces

under i^ ich he came to plalitf le ld?

tfflOB WITKBSS; M i«es theira when I got the re .

I assumed thmt the govearnor had seat him there to

do Tsttat he could with the people in the

Q 1 ju»t hav̂ - m few other miuox matters X would like

to %§t yw$& views oiu Wiat can be doae oia the state JUnrel

to t<gqulm local police to have r iot training?

presently exist for that?

We "have through the J^olice Training Commission

basic training., aad sow in-service tr&i&ii&g

wes passed this year. ifeeM we make this a requirement of

the various academies established is. the state, i t will tfoei

give the police this fraining.

Q Bo. ^e statewide require local municipalities to

have pre-riot pla&s,,, plans that they have to develop to

raeet a riot situation?

h You will have to repeat

s

ty
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Q Is there &&y mechanism by Taiiich the state can

require a municipality to have & riot pi&», ia other words,

a plan to contain a riot omce it occurs- in terms of

cojamanicatioas facil i t ies, in terms® of the best sjethod ia

handling i t , in terms of overseeing their requirement®?

A Mot that I as sstare of. Ka more so Umi for the

state to tel l a f&i*fiie.£$>ali ty without legislation they must

have gas «MJE$ or tear gas-. The ci t ies have their home

rule and th®f have thair &MS orgamiasatioos and their own

responsibilities., ttl war fcav^ repaired, at the state level

is trainlag,

4s I say, we torn, ^mqmism that tb©y have the training.

For exasfjla, evea recently î teii «e tried to legislate that

each m.uiii€ipaiity .shmiXd feave a dru&kosseter so they could

test for dz&nlmxi drivers, t\mt legislation didn't pass>

because soiie thought it violated t%m feome rale precept.

Q Would i t fee possible to legislate

for riot

4 | tlii^k so-. 1 tfeiak that i t i« part of the State

Police power-, mxd I thiak i t -can fee dome rea^oaably, bat

whether you caa get i t through or aot I dpa't know. I doa

loiow i t is practical. Agaia you are going to have the old

bugaboo of: Mho is goiag to pay for i t?

mm imcmm.1 General, how effective is the

police husaaa relations course? 1 thiok the State
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. L1UCHXBR5 A county physician?

WITMBSS: fes, and he strangled inside

and had aothi&g to do with being beaten or anything

&£ that kind* jBtot there was- a lot of hullabaloo

about i t , and I think that our hustan rights unit

in the State Police had a lot to do with keeping

the HMCP there on an eve a keel, for example. The 5

were <ptite hot about i t , but they were effective

there. They were also- effective down in that area

tttoen we had % possible confrontation with the

Klu Klax £3,a& sm& the MftACP» -and there have been

other things thro:«gho:&i the state where oar unit

effective.

Of costr&e, giving the course is aot the

aad does jtu»t come close to being the

sole a&swer. To my way of thinking what we sorely

lack here i s $ew Jersey, a&d probably in the Upitec

States, i* tile professioctalizmtioa of otee police a1

tfe$ local level*

MR. GIB^MI-i Do you thiak you cam effective!]

professionalize tfeem with the present fooj&e rale

set au?

W21HBSS: I would have' to say yes and ao.

t thiak thert would be &sm& limitatioR, but I thin!

you could go an awful lo&g May before you s ta r t

_
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worrying about the limitation. What you need most

©f a l l is the upgrading of the ed&e&tioaal

requirements and, frankly, the paying of professio

•salaries. You have got t-o« Ifo-u. art asking a

policeman today to be a social worker, a lawyer, a

member of the clergy as well as to do his .ordinary

police functions. You are asklag him to know how

to deal with minority elements when we have people

ia our society with college degrees who don't know

how to deal with minority elements•

ME.. GIBBONS: Is a city like Newark with a

decllalug revenue base .and an increasing welfare

load, i s i t really at a l l feasible to think i s •

of their finding, the m&aey to professIonaliz<

their police department?

3 ¥om look at it from o&e emd of

S-pectri*® -fetit 'sot froffl the other. I

Aether if they speat the money they wouX4 have th

greater expease whleh comes about "by virtue of

having the j a i l s fi l led a&d the rmstef:s of probati

officers ^hlch they seed and the amount of money

which Is lost In property damage by virtue of a l l

the crime ia?tii€h you have.

: fte probation fu&etioa is itt#

different segment of

a l
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WIXHESS: But you might not meed as much

of that If you &t>n*t have the crime at the i n i t i a l

stage* Probation comes in at the end,

ME. ©IBlOftS; doesn't this point in the

direction §f the police function beipgother than

th-€ local government function?

1HE WTTMESS: I €»aft answer that by saying

yes, becatt$e I feel again if you are going to haYe

the police operate from too large a government

•structure, like from the state, that you. might in

the long run get away from what yo«- need a great

deal ©f., -̂ «id that is the eoatact of the police

with the local community. If you .are talking .abotr

feeing financed t?y the state, that is one thing.

If you are talking &hout the state coming in and

. S&ate Fo.licemen to take care of

fanctionsr than I respectfully disagree*

* ©2BBQMS: Would you care to eoifî ent on th

Berges County freeholders1 proposal?

THE MIXIffiSS: A eosment to tfeM extent; Os a

matter of fealaB^e whea you. ha.ire: what, 70

•all fragmented, you doart get the best possible

^enriees. This, doesn't necessarily mean

there should be a coasty police department and

that everything should eminate fr©m the county
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police department. It does mean there has to be

some kind of coordination and some ftind of

regioii&liz&tian, but the regionaXizatioa doesn't

necessarily have to be the county structure.

MR. MEANER: Hasn't the state undertaken the

role in endeavoring to professionalize the local

police in that they conduct the Civil Service

examinations, in that they make contributions

toward the retirement fund, in that they set up

the requirements with respect to police training?

Isn't it but just another step to add more

professionalization?

WITNESS: The answer, of course, to a

degree is yes, kmt it is a little different I

thought from the approach taken with respect to:

Isn't it a state function to police the municipal!*

or shouldn't it be?

MR. MEIMER: I think the question was

professionalination of local police,

HIE WITMESS-J You get state standards. You

have t© hmsre state standards. You have to have

standardl&atio:®, but tbat*$ different from saying

that the chain of command should be from tlie state

all the way down to the local precinct where, let*

say, the superintendent of the State Police is ia
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charge of all the police in the State of New Jersey

a&d that he has the power to take forces from one

place and put them in another place. This might

give you total efficiency, but it will take away,

in my ©pinion, from the humanistic elements which

are just as important.

I think it is very important that you

have a local base for local police,

Governor Meyner talks aboutf for example,

Civil Service, With that, you see, what you have

today is .setting of salaries where loeml police

well, in time particular section they can get up to

$7,200* and that's it. This day and age that is th

top of their range as a patrolman. la this day and

age you caa't expect a man to read Miranda and

Bscofeedo and Mapp against Ohio for $7,200 a year,

and what he does whea he gets through with his day8

work, he goes down to the next block and goes to

Joe and he and Joe have a business where they put

roofs on or they paint houses or do landscaping.

This, to my mind, takes away from the professional!

zation of the State Police or any police.

MR. MBYMER; Well maybe they look the other

way on occasion.

THE WITMESS: They will look the other way in
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problems.

CHAXRM&M LILLET: You mentioned the local

police have personal contact. I guess the questlot

is if we haven*t become so efficient with respect

to local police that they are just in cars and don

toaire contact, and I don't like to bring im my own

H but I bave. learned something that has

me in that the telephone business i s such

that we spend a lot of money on public relations*

Oar operators are told how to handle callers and

seririee xeps9 but our best image comes from men

wb-o are not trained for this i&o go ©m the

customers* premises. They meet them face to face.

Should, we ia police wris prat the policeman

M l VltSIBSS: la- certain areas I believe so.

Certaiuly in the highly urban areas I believe so.

LILLE ¥s He woald eacoujater' the

ic »ot omly in crime situations hut is other

WXTMBSS: fhis would be % function under

the Presifest1® Cxime Coffiaission concept of the

coraaasnity -m-rvim officer to a great extent.

ME. MBTSiERs Then don*t you oa occasioE get

people t& s&y that i s perforadlag the role of the
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judiciary?

THE WIXMESS: The police do perform the role

of the judiciary when they decide to give a t icket

or not for goimg omm mile over the &p&&& l imi t .

J&, GIBBOUS: Colonel Kelly pointed out to us

there were ao common radio frequencies fcetweea the

state a**d the local police, although there is a

teletype system.

USB WIIHBSS: This is o&t area, wbese'I believe

that we. sbould fee afele to legislate to make a l l

police fee oa the &&m eoBS&tJuicatioii frequency, and

we have suggested thmt and we have a plaa which we

have put in 3tatewi4e to assist im this area today.

Ihis i* ©̂e of th€ -areas where I Relieve ia

regionali&stiom, I t works two- ways., one to

Goi&ffiu&icate to t$mmr #ee©.̂ dl.y for th-em to send back

to us- reports f̂eiefe go into mm naif©rm crime

reporting system,.. «ftkic& im t«rm goes Imcfe to them.

By Mr. Jaffe:

Q I #§fift re tel l whether ox aot I told yot*, hmt -when

I was down t© the State Police Headquarters on Wednesday I

asked the officer ia charge of coBSftimieatioas to prepare foi

the Commission a paper settiag forth their communieatiori

needs and the problems in this area. They said they would

send i t to the Cous&issioa for our
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MR. MBĤ IU Mr. Attorney General, so far as

trying to provide for the future, do you thiak i t

might be possible to work out a system by ^lich i®

Newark they could barrow some people from Jersey

City or Jersey City could borrow some people from

Newark or n&yfee some community could borrow some in

order to work out - -

THE WIXMESSs There i s as assistance act .

MR, MBIO&Rs Has i t ever bee a thought out in

THE W1TKESS: fi&i&f i-eld used i t .

: Whom did they ca l l?

1MB WITMESS: From neighboring eommuuities in

that area.

.. 6ZBBOHS: B&glewood also.

#n3NS&&i Eaglewood, too. You get in a

lot of problems there. Ifou don't know what the

local system i s and you don't ha^e available cars .

You d#mft have the sasi-e frequency radios im the

cars that you briMg ia» One of the big problems Urn

E&m&%k the might of the r iot was they had somethia

l ike 2100 police im headquarters &ad ao cars to- sea-<i

them out with.

: i&is ea l l s for more plaamiag thas

there was, doesa't i t ? ¥oti have the fabric?
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THE WITNESS: That, and i guess again the

question ©f money.. ¥cm need to spend money to have

more cars available*

CK&IRM&H htlXMl: General, we have been

draining your energies pretty wa&h+ We appreciate

your cosiing.

(Wi tn-ess excused#)

LILLET? Gentlemen, the Governor

today has to leave at five o* clock, and I mean to

respect that,, hut fa® has also said he will he glad

to come oack. We will take you up oa

Governor, We have coismi^siomers here

very mttch like to hear you.

JWBM WJtCHlMFBL©: I would suggest instead of

asking Questions tfeat the Gover&or t e l l us i® his

own way Mk4 la hi» owa B^uaer a^ to how he thisks

he can be helpfal to us and irfaat he caa t e l l us

will he helpful t.©- wmr and ttem-m you cam go oa with

your questions later*

GH4.IR-M&M L2LLE7; We do agre^ fmm .can sake

aay statement Y&u l i ke .

Ma. MEYNER: You can do i t oa the record or

off.
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Whereupon,

RICHARD J. HUGHES

called as a witaess, duly sworn, testified as follows:

1HE WXIHESS: I will go on the record.

As the Judge said, I thiok it is t&ther

important to recall that state government, as far

as 1 kaow it, feas been interested is the possibili

of outbreaks fox a lo&g time. I recall talking to

Mayor Whelaia ia Jersey City one time, and I - think

it was 1964 if 1 am not mistaken -- I d©n*t kaow

the riot was -- but I fcaow I had called Tom

Whelan &n& repeatedly offered the assistance of

the State Police. I had heard and read there had

some trucls drivers, bus drivers pulled a man

of his vehicle aad l>eat him, and I don't recal.

if there were any deaths, but there was certainly

the imminence of violent death there.

Mayor Ifhelan told me at that time that

the situat&QB w&& completely withia the control of

the local police; he would prefer not to have any

showing of a state trooper or any armor or anything

of that kind. I respected his opinion. It turned

oat to be correct, &od at that tiise I was

interrogated by President Johason' cm the telephone


